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Tunbridge Wells (continued)

OTFORD is & village ond parish on the Durenth, 3
miles north from Sevennaks and 2o from London, in the
Western divigion of the county, Codsheath hundred, lathe of
Sutﬁfzn—a&éﬂme} Bevenoaks unisn and county oourt distriot,
Bhoveham ruyal deanery, Muidstone archdeaconry amd
Canterbury digeese, on the Sevenoaks branch of tie London,
Clathom and Dover Railwey ond n station is now {38823
heing builh. 4 Jineof railway botweer Otord Junotion and
Maidstone was opened on the 15t of June, 1874 ; it is pearly
£5% miles in lengih and pusses through the parishes of
Kemsing, Inhthum, Wrathem end Malling, The chureh of
8t Bartholomew, an efifics in-the Decorated and Parpendi-
cular spyles, woe burnt down about 1637 but subgeqpently
ve-built, when the srcade of the neve was restorad With
solumns of waod ; in 2383 the sharch was again restorad by
gubseription, the aveade baing renewed with massive arches
of stans: the sast window, & Decorated work of BGve lights,
was renewed af the expenss of Lord ‘Willoughby de Broke,
thelessen of the greet tithes: and fn 1863 Lwo stained win-
dows were placed in 4he south nisly,” ot the sxpense of
Somnel Weeford esy, v.p, of Broughton House, s memorisls
%o his sister and son: she chnreh contains varions THORG-
ments o the Polhill family, including n fine roarble monwmmens
o Charles Polhill eag. 17321 in 1869 AR OYEUn was erected
tu the south nisle, contigrious to the chanee] ¢ on the north

8ide is » s;anll vestry of Perpendicniar character, containing
s eanopied tomb of the sewe date; the sittings azs all opon

snd free, Tho register of bapkisms sud burists bagins with

the year xi3n; marviases, 81, The living isw vieatage,
gross yearly valpe Laup, with vesidence, in the gift of the
Doan and Chaptor of Westmiinster and held sines 1878 by
e Hev. John Hant oo, of 88 Andvew's University, Buot-
innd. The poer hove 30 108, yeokly feom o charity Joft by
8ir 7T, Broythe, of Sattonat-Hone, a this county, pad wder
the eontrel of the Skinpers' Comypany, of Laomdon, which

s distributed in iead. “There iz & plaes of worshiy for the
Weslayans. The Seveneaks stesplect instituted in 1856
bave since taken place annually in this parish, Richard
Russelt esg. of Otford Castle, aliowing the eourse, which
iz of & cireufar form and abont o mie and = half ronnd,
fo be formed over the land hs ootupies. The kennels of
the West Hent Hunt, established here, are povieetly ftted
and mapinisined by subseviption,  Otford was atiached
tn the see of Canterbury s0 sarly -as roof se the Awch-
bishops appear to havs had o dwelliag place here from the
Hine of their fiess possession, nud 3t would scem to have

beon & favourite place of fesidoncs: Archbishep Wacham

rebuilt the erstle o7 palscr’in & magnificant siyle, at & cost

of £33,000, anl severs! times entertained Henry ¥ITL, here
with splendid hospitality; the existing remsing furnishing
an admirsble spacimen of brickwork of the tme of Henry
YL include s voofiess octegons! towse of thres stories, with

double sguave-hended windows, und the cioistered side of 4
court, new & stable, There i3 a 2?n”ufv of water in the
castle grovmds, which flows info o cham wr npwards of 3o
feed in length by aboub g in breadih, and knowa as S5
Thomas A'Beelebt's woll ; this chowber has beea thoroughly
restored aned the swrrounding ground fastefully aid out by
Richard Russell esg,” There ara brick fields, thosaof Dogsrs.
Crampton employ over 1op banids, wnd lie-burning iz
carried oo beve. ‘The principel landowners eve Earl Asm-

horat, lovd of {he manoy, Samust Wreford est. r.¢, Honry
Bingham Mildmay ¢2q. 7.7 and the trusiess of the lafe
Charles Polhill sy,  'The seil is chalky, subsofl alay. = The
chisf erops are wheat, ocats, roolz and hops, The drea iz
2,75% acres; ratenbls value, Lr2aeq;and the popistion in
1881 was, inchuding Duntan Gresn, £388.

. Dunvox Geesy'is 4 large village, o mile and a holf sonth-
wabt, with 8 station on the Somth Bastern aflway. A Con-
gregadtional chapel was built here in 1873, Twirrox is r

inile west ; Broughton House, the seab of Samuel Wreford-

484, 2.7, {who is lovd of the manor of ths Broughton estate,
& manor within B#self), is 5 mile spd & half sonth-wast,
Bavish Clerk, Richard Hof, ’
Post Owrree—Thomas Henry Enight, receivor. Lotiers!
armive from. Savooouks o 7-30 am. & 1230 paa.g dis-
pasched ot 2 pm, & Sqa pam.  The nearest money order’
offive is at 8t John's hill; telagraph oflics at Sevanonks -
Wary, Lerrsr Box, Dunion grewn, elonred af pag paa.
week doys; 22 noon saadays L
Insunanos Aomwr—ZLiverpeol & London & Glolis, W, Jessup
Reyistrar of Bivihs & Deaths & Callecior & Fosr Rates,
Banjemin Parish ‘
SeHooLs 1— . -
HNetionad, Richard Hoff, tnastor; Miss Harpfe Btephens,
milsteosy i b )
Jifards, Danton given : Miss Ann Kimpton, mistress
Bmibway Station (South Eastern), Dunion green : Richard
Olitford, station master -

Oiford Station {London, Chatham & Dover) ; stasion master,
vaeant o .
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Books and other documents

Published

1909

Title, author and references

English Homes and Villages (Kent & Sussex)

also published as
Tunbridge Wells and its Neighbourhood by Lady Hope = p. /68

Historical records

3™ Apr 1881

3" Apr 1881
3" Apr 1881
3" Apr 1881
3™ Apr 1881

Census

Census
Census
Census

Census

Richard Russell, M, Head, married, age 65, born Horton Kirby, Kent, employs 20 men and 5 boys; occupation Farmer

Julia Caroline Russell, F, Wife, married, age 46, born Farningham, Kent
Alfred Ernest Russell, M, Son, single, age 6, born Otford, Kent
Ann Croucher, F, Servant, single, age 20, born Swanley, Kent; occupation: servant

Charlotte Packman, F, Servant, single, age 25, born Swanley, Kent; occupation Cook




